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Notification of Material Error or Omission

In A Receipts and Expenditures Report

RE: Receipts and Expeﬁditures Report Due January 10, 2005
(Covering the Period from October 22 through December 31, 2004)

A review of your Receipts and Expenditures Report identified above indicates the material e1Tors

or omissions listed on the other side of thig nage. Such errors and omissions must be corrected
within thirty (30) days of the date of this notice by filing an amended report.

File the amended report within thirty (3 O) days with your County Cierk/Election Officer.

As provided by law, a copy of this notice has been made a part of your record in the County
Clerk/Election Commissioner's Office. The intentional failure to file an amended report within
thirty (30) days is a class A misdemeanor. In addition, you may not accept contributions or
make expenditures following the end of the thirty (30) day period if the amended report has not

been filed.

Additional information and assistance may be obtained by writing or calling this office. If after
having contacted this office substantial issues remain unresolved, you may within ten (10) days
of receipt of this notice request a hearing before the Commission.

Sincerely,

G (Ol

Jana Atchison
Local Campaign Finance Supemsor




The beginning balance of $3027.54 on the report filed January 10, 2005 is not the same as the
ending balance of $3427.54 on the October 25, 2004 report. AfE améndmentymust be
filed explaining this $400 discrepancy.

If you have any questions, feel free o contact this office.



Danette Umholtz
3220 Carson Drive
Lawrence, KS 66049
785-749-1134

August 1, 2005

Ms. Jana Atchison

Kansas Governmental Ethics Commission
Administration of Campaign Finance

109 West 97 Street, Suite 504

Topeka, KS 66612

RE: Kenneth McGovern, Candidate for County Sheriff, Douglas County
Receipts and Expenditures Report Due January 10, 2005

Dear Ms. Atchison:

I am writing in response to your July 15, 2005 letter informing me of an error on our
Receipts and Expenditures report. It indicates the beginning balance of $3,027.54 on the
report filed January 10, 2005 is not the same as the ending balance of $3,427.54 on the
October 25, 2004 report.

I filed a Receipts and Expenditures Report with our local County Clerk’s office on
January 4, 2005. This was the report due as of January 10, 2005. It showed a beginning
balance of $3,427.54 with expenditures of $400.00 and an ending balance of $3,027.54.
Then, I filed a Termination Report on January 10, 2005 showing a beginning balance of
$3,027.54 and the same amount shown as expenditures resulting in a zero closing
balance. A copy of these two reports is enclosed for your convenience.

If you need any further information please contact me at dumholtz@sunflower.com or by
calling 785-865-1032 weekdays. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Danette Umholtz, Treasurer
Kenneth McGovern for Sheriff

CC: Kenneth McGovern, Candidate
County Clerk’s Office, Douglas County






